

# Nicole M. Roncaioli

(860)836.6829 | Nicole\_Roncaioli@yahoo.com

Updated 2-19-2016

## Summary

A creative and enthusiastic Graphic/Web Designer with strong communication and interpersonal skills. With the ability to work well as a member of a team, or independently while handling difficult obstacles such as deadlines, time management, and multiple projects at once. Over ten years of experience while working with a variety of clients to meet their unique requirements.

## Software

Extensive knowledge of design programs: All of Adobe cloud (ie: Photoshop, Illustrator, DreamWeaver, After Effects, Light Room, Premiere, Acrobat Professional) PPT, Word, Visual Studio, and Sharepoint/Sharepoint Designer (2007-2013), Wordpress. Strong background in both Apple (Macintosh) and Windows operating systems. Skillful with programming languages: Actionscript 2.0 and 3.0, HTML, CSS, and Java.

## Skills

### Graphics Work:

Design for print and web including branding, packaging, large signage, HTML/CSS websites, Sharepoint websites & portals, and marketing collateral.

### Web Development:

The ability to view a mock-up and transform it into a functional, responsive website while keeping the integrity of the design and visual elements.

### Client Support:

Enjoys working side by side with clients to update and maintain websites that work as vital tools within their organization.

## Experience

### Website/Graphic Designer/Sharepoint Specialist

ProHealth Physicians, Farmington, CT | 2016 – Present

### Consultant - Website/Graphic Designer/Sharepoint Developer

Pfizer, Groton CT | 2011 – 2016

### Website/Graphic Designer

Visual Technologies Inc., Hartford CT | 2006-2016

### Website/Graphic Designer

CG Web Help, Manchester CT | 2005-2006

## **Education**

### Manchester Community College

- Associate in Science Degree in Graphic Design, May 2005
- Associate in Arts Degree in Visual Fine Arts, May 2005
- Dean's List/GPA: 3.6

*References & Portfolio available on request*